Stang, Annette

From: Stang, Annette

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 3:13 PM

To: 'Mike Griffen’

Cc: Milligan, Patricia

Subject: RE: KI Replenishment for Maryland
Hi Mr. Griffen,

Thank you very much for your prompt response and updated information. | will get in touch with you when | have a
better idea of the future delivery date. Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any additional questions.

Thank you,
Annette Stang

From: Mike Griffen [mailto: mariffen@mde.state.md.us]
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 3:08 PM

To: Stang, Annette

Cc: Milligan, Patricia

Subject: Re: KI Replenishment for Maryland

Hello Annette,

Maryland is indeed interested in replenishing its supply of 130 mg KI tablets, which will expire in 2014. Thank you very
much for assisting the NRC in again providing the replacement doses. Maryland would be most appreciative to receive
400,000 tablets of 65 mg KI tablets to replace the 197,720 tablets of 130 mg KI tablets that will go out-of-date in
February 2014.

I will remain your Point of Contact for delivery of the replacement KI shipment in Maryland.
My deskset phone number is: 410.537.3946;

My cell phone number is: 410.960.7428;

My current email address is: mgriffen@mde.state.md.us;

That address will "expire" on or about May 15, 2013;

At that time, my new email address will become: michael.griffen@maryland.gov.

Please have your freight handler deliver the replenishment KI tablets directly to the Emergency Operations Center rofiup
bay door in the single-story North Building of our Montgomery Park Campus [the second, GREEN Lot Monroe Street
entrance], rather than having the several pallets delivered to the main loading dock in our multi-story Headquarters
Building [the first, RED Lot Monroe Street Entrance. MDE accepts deliveries between the hours of 8 a.m. and 5 p.m.

Your transport company can call ahead to the MDE Emergency Operations Center for more specific delivery instructions
during normal business hours at: 410.537.3975, or on any day at any time at: 1.866.633.4686 [1.866.MDE.GOTO).

Thanks again!
mg

Michael G. Griffen

Nuclear Emergency Preparedness Coordinator
Maryland Department of Environment

1800 Washington Boulevard, Suite 105



Baitimore, MD 21230-1718
Phone# = 410.537.3946
FAX# = 410.537.3999
e-mail = mgriffen@mde.state.md.us
>>> "Stang, Annette" <Annette.Stang@nrc.gov> 3/8/2013 4:14 PM >>>
Hello,

The NRC is preparing to replenish expiring stockpiles of Kl tablets. According to our records your State has
197,720 (130mg) tablets with lot numbers PO3-9, expiring in February 2014. We are no longer supplying
(130mgq) tablets and will be replacing stockpiles with (65mg) tablets (2 per adult and 1 per child). We will
replace your (130mg) tablets with 400,000 (65mg) tablets. The NRC will replace the expiring stockpiles
during fiscal year 2014. [f your State wishes to participate in the NRC Ki tablet replenishment, please
respond with the delivery address, point of contact (including phone number) and any special delivery
requests you have no later than May 31, 2013. Please note these tablets will not be shipped until 2014 to
ensure timely replacement of your States expiring Kl stockpiles. We will notify you prior to shipment of the
tablets to enable you to make any preparations necessary for receipt of the shipment.

Thank you so much for your prompt attention to this matter. | look forward to your response. Please let me
know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Annette Stang

Annette M. Stang, EP Analyst
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
DPR/EP/IRIB

Two White Flint North (T-3B46M)
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, Maryland 20855
301-415-2918

Annette.Stang@nrc.gov

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient named
above, and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete the original
message and any copy of it from your computer system. Thank You



